Fairfield Museum <fairfieldmus @truvista.net>& October 26, 2012 11:58 AM
Th: <brazellsconsultingservices@comcast.net> ‘ .

“c: "Debby Van Sant" <vansantd @truvista.net>
FW: Grubbs

3 Attachments, 888 KB

See information attached. Volunteer here today found this. Also,she found info that Enoch Sr. is buried in Orangeburg in unidentified location. She'll
keep looking. She is related through the Parnell/Pannell. Her ancestor is Elizabeth Grubbs, daughter of Enoch, Jr.

Debby Van Sant

(803) 348-3270 Mobile
vansantd @truvista.net

2823 Old Brick Store Rd.
Ridgeway, 29130

P ere is her information.
Pelham

From: Debby Van sant [mailto:vansantd@truvista.net]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 11:44 AM

To: fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Subject: Grubbs

The Grubbses lived in the northern part of Fairfield county, Feasterville community.
Enoch Grubbs reared two families. His first wife was Florid K. Buron and his second was
Mary Henson. His estat file #79.1250, Chester County, SC was read at Beaver Creek
Baptist Church on January 30, 1845.

Letter dtd May 2, 1983 from the Fairfield County Museum in Winnsboro, SC states that
"from the Roster of SC Patriots in the American Revolution by Moss we find Enoch
served in the militia under Capts Anderson, Thomas and Liles during 1781 and was in the
battle of 4 Holes. He provided oats for the calvary under Col Washington, Obrien, Jesse.
His line has been established in the DAR. We also find that he was given a land grant of
73 acres in 1784. This is in western Fairfield in the Feasterville Community. We also find
that a James Grubbs enlisted in the Second Regiment on Oct 19, 1778 under Capt
Thomas Moultrie.

There are two listings for Enoch Grubbs for "Post Revolutionary Land Plats". Lexington
Co. 480 acres July 22, 1823 and Fairfield Co. 73 acres Feb 5, 1820. It is known that
Enoch Grubbs owned and could have lived on the "Richardson Tract" in F airfield Co.,
however, at the time of his death he was living elsewhere. Verification can be found in
his Estate Papers, Archives, SC.

WILL: July 13, 1831; proved Sep 2, 1832 - Executors: Solomon Coleman, Samuel Fant -
Witnesses: Simeon Free, William Free, William Goss. Mentioned were:

Wife: Mary Henson

Sons: William, Enoch, John Ashford, Thomas

Daughters: Mary Jennings, Rhoda Hedgepeth, Sarah Lot, Minerva Grubbs, Sirena Grubs,
Mithena Grubbs, Lucinda Grubbs

Grandsons: William Jennings, Enoch Jennings, John Jennings, James Jennings, Thomas
Jenni




